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FINAL ENVfRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT 
MI WKEN CLEAN COAL TECHNOLOGY DEMONSTRATION PROJECT 

I. PROJECT 

New York State Electrii 8 Gas Corporation (NYSEG) proposes to install 
poWon-control equipment at an existing coal-fired elactrii generating station in 
Lansing, New York. Milliken Station is a amegawatt power plant that accounts 
for 12 percent of NYSEG’s generating capacity. NYSEG proposes installing a 
high-efftciancy tlua gas desuifuriiatkw (FGD) system to reduce emissions of 
w)furd&xideandcom~withtheCkanAirAaAmendmentsof1990. NYSEG 
ak3oproposseoombustionmodiiand demomtratkmofsektivenm 
catalytic reduction (SNCR) technology to reduce emissions of nitrogen oxides. 

Because of the innovative nature of techndogii to be usad, the U. S. 
Department of Energy has selected this project to participate in the Clean Coal 
Technology Dwnonstration Program, a federal program promoting dean uss of 
u. s. ooal. 

Project objectives can be summarized as follows: 

. Aohiive greater than 90% reduction in sutfur dioxide emissions; 

. Aohiie 30 - 6096 reduction in nitrogen oxida emissii; 

. Demonsme SNCR technokgy in a coal-fired boiler; 

. Produoe marketable by-products rather than waste produots that 
must be landWed: 

. l3ohluetoproduc3marketablenyash; 

. ReoydeaHwastewateffromthenewsysterns; 

. AchiwamaximumenergyafWency; 

. Demon&rate a space-saving FGD system design. 

Major componenEs of the pollution-control systems to be added at Milliken are: 

. A spacesaving, ooummtu)unterounent FGD systam, including a 
new 3754oot stack that will replaca two existing 2504oot stacks; 

. lJmdone receivbg, storage and handbng equipment to procass 
lWatoneforusainthaFGDsyatam; 
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. Fditia to manufacture marketable gypsum and calcium chlotide 
as by-products of the FGD system; 

. Combustion modiitions and modifications to one of Milliksn’s 
lwo boilers to dernonmate an SNCR system; 

. Upgrad6s of existing electrostatic predpitators; 

. A new entrants road to Milliken Station. 

Ths New York State Department of Environmental Conservation (NYSDEC) has 
been designated Lsad Agency for the purpose of reviewing the project under the 
State Environmsrd OualiiReviewAct(SEQRA). OnDecember2O,lW, 
NYSEG submiied permit applications and a Draft Environmental Impact 
Statement (DEIS) for ths Milliken Clean Coal Technology Demonstration Project. 

Based on comments from permitting agencies and members of the public, 
NYSEG submiied two supplements to the DEIS in March and May 1992. The 
NYSDEC determined the DElS to be compiete in June 1992 and held a public 
hearing to collect public comments on July 20,l W2. A transcript of the hearing 
-tothiiFinalElS. 

A detailed project description is provided in Section 2.0 of the DEIS. 

II. INCORPORATlON OF THF DRAFT FNVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATFMFNT 
m!a 

A SUMMARY OF DEIS 

TheDElSwaswbmittedinDecembw 1901 andupdatedinMarchand 
MaylS92. TheNYSDECaccepteditascomp&teinJune19W. Apubiii 

,~~~yD~~mu~July20.1992alLeMinOHiOhSchoo(in 

The DEIS adclrdes the project53 environmental bendts and potential 
aclvwseimpacts. consequently, It is incorporated by reference as part of 
this FElS. Copies of the FEIS and DElS are avaiiabls for public review at 
th9fOUOW@-: 

TownofLaneingTownHall,Lansing,NY 
T~county-wlcuy,~,~ 
comellLawLi&ary,llhaca,NY 
Seymour Llbraty, Auburn, NY 
Cayuga Community CoUege Library, Auburn, NY 
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Aurora Free Library, Aurora, NY 
NYSEG Ithaca Division Office, Etna. NY 
NYSEG Auburn Divisb Ofke, Auburn, NY 
NYSDEC Division of Regulatory Affairs, Albany, NY 

0. MIS TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Ths DEIS Table of Contents attached to thii FEIS reflec+s the scope of 
analyses done by NYSEG and reviewed by ths NYSDEC. 

III. NBLIC COM- 

A. COMMENTS ADDRESSED IN DEIS 

Prior to submitting its DEIS, NYSEG held five p&Iii information meetings 
during the fall d 1991 in Losing, Ithaca, Trumansburg, Auburn, and King 
Ferry. NYSEG’s DEIS addressed items raised at those informational 
meetings. 

Upon submitting the DEIS in December 1991, NYSEG asked for any 
agency0rpubliicommantsbyFebruary1892. MarchandMay1992 
su@mentstotheDElSpmvidedcopiesofcomments received from the 
fobwing and NYSEG’s reqxn-x 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 

Mr. Harry carlson, Regbnal Dlmwr of TrMsportation, New 
York State Department of TranspoMh, Syracuse, NY 

hk.NWltWLDad3Ofl,hMing,NY 

Mr. George Fearon, Town Supervisor, on behalf of the Town 
ofspringport.Ny 

MayocD.JoyHumecr,oclbshanoftheViHageofAwara,NY 

Mr. Ward Hungerford, Highway Manager, Tompkins County 
HighwayDeparbmmt.lthaca.NY 

Ms.DoolsyKiefer,lthaca,NY 

W. WIUii F. Lowq, Auburn, NY 

Mr.~D.Mead,AUbUm,NY 

Mr.wcherdTafkot,President,NysRoute9oAssociation, 
unknfww&Ny 

Mr.D.E.Ulmer,Sr.,ChenaqoBridge,NY 
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. The New York State Department of Environmental 
conservation 

. mU.S.DepartmentofEnergy 

. The Tompkins County Environmental Management Council 

8. PUBUC HEARING COMMENTS 

The transcript of the July !20,1992 public hearing is attached to thii FEIS. 
ResponsesareprovidedinFElSSectionlV. Thefolbvingpeoplemade 
Stiitt-atthehearlflg: 

. Mr. David Kaubsr 

. Mr. Brad Griflln, lx&g Representative, Tompkins County 
Environmental Management Council 

. Mr. John Dean 

. Mr.Georgesheldon 

C. WRlllEN COMMENTS RECElVED BY NYSDEC 

Wrltten ccmmmts received during the pub#c comment period ending 
August 3,1982 are addressed in Section N of thi FEIS. Comments were 
received from: 

. Mr.NormanLDavi&on 

. Inter-Power of New York, Inc. 

Iv. RES P 

cOltWWM1: Mr.FrederickJ.Holman,abrhcapehhit~who 
reviewed NYSEG’s DElS on the NYSDEC’s behalf, asked for 
fwlhw information about local weather diierences’ effect on 
the new plume at Milliksn. 

Response: To determine plume characteristks, NYSEG collected 
weatherdatafromaBinghamtcmweathefstation. While 
temperature and fog frequency around Mill&en could bs 
subject to micro-dimate conditions unlike Singhamton, such 
v&ahns~eunUkafytoaffaUthafogpredictianmodaling 
doneforantk@atedfutureplumes. 



Low-lying areas in valley cotuMn8 are subject to ground 
Fog fomWons and temperature Inversions under certain 
meteorologll ccndii. However, the depth of such 
ground forg and temperature effects is typicalty limited to 
iassthanloofeet. ExpectednewpIumsswillbe 
appfoxhatety 400 feet hiih and essentially unaffected by 
low-lying ma. Mateorobgical data gathered at tha 
Milliken site in the past show a lack of drainage flows at the 
height of meteorologii instrumentation (30 meters). 
Evidence of drainage flows at that heiiht wouM indite 
suscaptibility of the araa to low-tying phenomena; but that 
wasnotthecase. 

Comment 2: Mr. Frederick J. Holman asks that a wind row showing 
prevailing wind diredon be in&dad with the FEIS. 

Rorponae: A wind 1088 summarizing annual wind patterns at Milliken is 
attached. 

Comment 3: klr.FrederidcJ.HdmanpointsoutthatFigure4.1.515inthe 
DEIS should ba revised to illustrate views from line-of-sight 
origibcaW1s#23,24,and25. Healsopbtsoutthat 
Figures 4.1.5.1 2A, 4.1.5.1 28, 4.1.5.1 3A. and 4.1.5.1 38 
were incorrectly lab&d. 

Rasponse: Corrected figures We attached. 

Comment 4: Mr. Michael k Staiano, a Noise Consultant who reviewsd 
NYSEG’s DEIS on @ NVSDEC’s behalf, asked that 
NYSEG’s M-related noise assessment be 
e+xpwld furthsr. 

Responsa: A memorandum from NYSEG attached to thii FEIS provides 
furtherexp&tWonofmodelingdonetoassesswnWucW7- 
related noise. 

Comment 5: Mr.MichealAStaianoaskedNYSEGtoprovkleananalysis 
ofnoitmimpactsexpectedduetoincreasedtrucktrafficon 
nearby roads. 

ROSpOMO: A memorandum from NYSEG atached to this FEIS provides 
wlarlat@sofhlghwaytraflknoiseJ. 
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Comment 6: Mr. David Kauber made a statement at the July 20.1992 
public hearing. His statement appears on pages 15 and 16 
of the hearing transcript. He says that he lives in Aurora and 
is concerned about addiional truck traffic. Consequently, he 
is interested in any alternative scrubber technologies that 
would require less truck traffic. He mentbns electrostatic 
scrubbing he believes was recently discovered by a 
professor at Georgia Tech. 

Response: An analysis of altematives to the proposed high sulfur 
dbxide removal scn&er system is diissed in DEIS 
!Sectbn 2.3 - AlternatIves to the Proposed Action. That 
sec6on summa&es the te&nobgy and operating 
altematlves NYSEG cons&red prior to pursuing the 
proposed FGD system. 

The DEIS indicates that, in order for a poWon-controI 
technobgy to be cotWide& feasible for one of NYSEG’s 
existing power plants, the technology must have been 
demonstrated somewhereinthewotldonatleastalOg- 
megawatt ektrii generating plant for at least one year. The 
DOE Clean Coal Technok~y Program, which this project is 
pawpaMgln,seeksto dmonstrate techokgii that are 
beyond the research stage, but not yet widely 
almmerciauiedintheu.s.,whbhisthecasewiththe 
proposed scrubber. 

NYSEGhasindicatedthatitisunawareofans+ectroetatic 
scrubber bchmbgy availabls for full-scale demonstration at 
this time. NYSEG has indiited that electrostatic precipitator 
techndogiegitisawareafdonotachievehighlevelsof 
sulfurdbxideremovalandcreateaso#dwastethathasto 
belandfhd. NYSEGmaintahthatithasconsidwed 
feasibleoptionsforflJH-scaledemorlstratbnandselectedthe 
onethatcanachievethehighestsulfurdiixideremovalinan 
envir-lyecceptablemanner. 

Comment 7: Mr.BradGrif6n,theTownotbnsin~‘s-ofthe 
Tompkins County EnvironmeW ManagemerltcQunou, 
attendedtheJuiyx),1992pubikMriq~andaskedthat 
~in~Julyl6,l~~toNYSEG’sMelanie 
Chapelbemadepartofthahearingrecord. 

Mr.Grifiinas&showtheexistingstackswillbetakendown 
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ifWKgUal~kvel80rdustcondiicouMbeexpected 
durbg removal. 

Response: According to NYSEG, since the stacks are so close to ths 
powerplant,lheymustbedemdishedkramannerthatwill 
protect other structures. ScMotds will be built at the top of 
the stacks and briis will be removed from tha top down. 
Dabris will fall into the remaining stack shell and be 
pedodicaUy removed from a hoie in the stack base. 

DustlevelseqaectedduringaxlsbuctionanddemoUiare 
described in Appendii I of the DEIS. Analysis results 
hdicatethatfugitivedustfrom con&u&m will neither cause 
norcontributetoavblatbnofanyFedaralorStateambient 
air quaky standards (AAQS), with ens possible exception. 
TheanalysbprediithatanAAQSvioWoncoukloccur 
abng the immediate lake shore il blasting to remove rock for 
new buii is done during certain wind condis. Site 
dataindkatesthatwindsblowingfromthablastingarea 
towardthehkeoccurlessthanthrwpercentoftheyear. 
SinceJitisimprobablethatblastingacWitiaswillbedone 
clurlngapdongedperbdwiththosewindcondii,itis 
likely that work will not violate AAQS. However, NYSEG has 
committed to monitoring air quaky for particulates during 
blwtlngperbds. 

NYSEGhasindicatedthatitisknreetiOatingwaystoreuse 
demolitbndebristominimizedlspowlneedsandpromote 
recyclingafauWMionmaterials. lfNYSEGcannotfinda 
waytore-usestackdebtis,thmaterlalwilltrensportedtoa 
landill. 

C2onWbhanddemditionnoisalevelsd~~thres- 
year corWUbn perbd are dascribed brii in DElS 
Sectkm 4.4.5.5. The basis for NYSEG’s estimate of noise 
lsvels in described in DElS S&ion 4.1.5.5 - Impacts to Noiss 
Environment. lhenoihstpha9eof~willbe 
dwlngexcavatbnandsteeiereotbnfornewfacull. 
DctmoWnac6vi6wwouldgeneratelessnoiw. TheDElS 
preasntatheresukalacofWudhnoisemodelusedt0 
wtlmate ndw levels from all oonw&bn equipment during 
thenoisiwt-phasw. 

Forthenois&stphaw,noiselevalsarepredictedtoincraass 
ovarexiathgbackgroundnoisaasdescribdbebw. An 
increasa of three A-weighted decibels (dBA) is considered 
justnoWable;anincreaseoffrvedSAbperceivedas 



~noticeable;~incr~dtendBAcorrsspondstoa 
pehved doublii in loudness. Noise levels will vary hour 
to hour. The following estimates are for worst-case phases: 

hcrease Over Baseline Noisg 

East 
West 

4dSA 
5dSA 
6dBA 
1dBA 

Comment 8: ~.~adOrMklasksIthetypeot~ubbertobeinstalledis 
CWentlyb6itlgUWdSlt~OthMpOW~pkltS. 

Rrponre: Sevaral Saarbsrg-Hotter Umwalttechik GmbH scrubbars 
we operating in Germany and Austria. Ftesults at those 
statbrw encouraged NYSEG to popose this demonstration 
of the technology in the United States. 

Comment 0: Mr. Brad Grlffln asks hwv residan& can provide input for 
visualchcicesforstackcobrortexture. 

Rarponre: One of the permit condii directs NYSEG to obtain 
NYSDEC approval of plans to mitigate visual impact, 
bdudingplan8topaintorotherwlcdornewfadutiw. The 
NYSDEC contact person is Mr. Richard Senas. 

Comment 10: 

Response: 

Mr. Brad Griffin esks the status of FAA lighting requirements. 

FM lighting requirements for the new stack are provided in 
Appendix B of the DEIS. The requirements are to install 
dual, medium-intensity lighting. 

commenlll: Mr.BradGrlflinaskslfthesta&wlUbealightningattractant. 

Responu: ThestackisHkelytobealightningattractant,butNYSEGis 
dasigningitwlththatinmind. ltwillbeproperiygrounded. 

-8- 



Comment 12: Mr.BradGriffinasksforciartfcatbnaboutdataonDElS 
Table 2.2.2-1, whbh shows daily Intake from Cayuga Lake. 

Response: The amount of water vapor making up the plume will be 
about 950,000 gallons per day when Milliken is operating at 
full load. That vapor will come from water in combustbn air, 
cd, and water evaporated in the FGD system. Under 
current operation. Milliken discharges sliihtly mofe water to 
CayugaLakethanttusesasaresultofrainfallrunofl onsite. 

Comment 13: Mr.SradGriNinasksifcoalwithsulfurcontenthigherthan 
32%willbeu8ed. Heaskswhateffectsuchhiihersulfur 
ooal would have on the quantity of by-products produced. 

Response: Computations for DEIS analyses were based on 3.296 sulfur 
coal. NYSEG has indiied that it does not anticipate 
operating with hiihef s&fur coal, except during the short 
demomratbn prbd diearssed below. The 3.2% 6gure is 
an upper-limii suKur content for oustomary operation. 
NYSEG has indicated that actual coal burned at Milliken is 
likelytohave?Iuuurcontentdowrto2.@%. 

hpWtOfthOthrW-YWf dmrmstratbn of the new scrubber 
~iea~~ys~ b ~0fduad to 

Wmancewithcoalshavinga 
widerangeofsulfurcontent8. NYSEGplanstodemonsWe 
the8crub&rwhibbumingcoalwithsuifurwntentnear4% 
cluhgamallportbnofthetestperbd. NYSEGhas 
indbatedthatteetperbdwillbeashort-terrndemonstratbn 
lhewouldontybedoneafterNYSEGdow8ppropriateair 
w&w!g~c~~~FK~w~~~v-~ 

NYSEG has indbated that, for a given generation output, the 
amount of gypsum produced increases as sulfur content 
increwes. Since NYSEG’s DElS assumes 3.2% sulfur, the 
quant@ofgypaum&matedisonthehighsideofwhat 
NYSEGexpectstopmduce. Codschlorideandash 
contentsareinckpendentofsullurcontent. Therefore,wh 
and wit by-products could increase, decrease, or remain 
llmlmewithGhangwlnsulfurcontent. 



Comment 14: Mr. Brad Griftin asks the antkipated ratio of limestone to 
gypaum by-product. He points out that more trucks may be 
needed If weather or other factors delay deliveries for one or 
more days. Ha asks about tha level of truck transport during 
thewMlNdbnphase. 

Response: NYSEG has indiited that the anticipated ratio by weight of 
limestone used to gypsum prodced ia 1 pound of limestone 
to1.7poundsofgypsum. 

NYSEGhaapdcnowledOedthatagreaternumberoftrucka 
fhPndaacMadinthaDElBmight~requi&ifpoorweather 
orothacunforaaaenfa&rada4aydlipmentsandraquire 
make-up traffic. NYSEG has indiied that, while that ia a 
poaaible scenario, it would be an infrequent, short-term 
abatbn. 

Pagaa 4-45 through 4-54 of tha DElS d&cuss traffic expected 
during the ctomm&m phase. To eatimate worat-caaa 
impacta, NYSEG asaumedthat1o-tnJckawill 
wrlveanddepartfromMiHlkeneaohhour. Thatastimateia 
bsasdonthenumberoftrudcaexpactedduringa8ncrete 
placmmt W?mconaeteisbahgplaced,asteadyaupply 
ofaxuxatamustbetransporMintotheaMon. Thia 
actMtywlUbetheonerequlrlngthemoat~udbn 
vahidaaperdayantaringandexitingattheRoute348 
KWSSC&I WfSEGeaUma@s5ooncretetnxksperhour 
would be r&red durfng peak concrete pouring. To be 
~inthaircakWona,NYSEGdoubledthat 
numbertoacwuntforotherdeliveriegdurlngconcrete 
plaomyt NYSEGhaahdbatedthatthe~aaaumes 
consbucbontruckawlllarrlvealmostelltlrelyfromsouthof 
theataWi,andac2ualtrucktraflkduringanygivenwork 
hourwiUnaariyalwayabelesathanthatusadintheanaiyaia. 

cOmnwnt15: Mr.BradGriftinasksifNYSEG’apWsforanewentrance 
roadoouldpredeterminemocl8softransportforliione 
mby-pr-. 

Ruponae: NYSEGplanstoinataUanewaasassroadtoprovideaaafer 
antrancetotheatatbn. Becauaeofsafetyanaidara6cK-la, 
animprwadantranmroadianeededragafdleasdthe 
futuretransportationmodeforllmeatoneandgypaum. 
Consequently, NYSEG haa indkxted that building tha new 

-lO- 



roodwillnot~~Mwe~relatedtotrudcorrai1 
dallveriw for lknestona and by-products. 

NYSEG submiied revbed write-upa about access road 
alterWW~inMarChandMay1Q92supplementstothe 
DEIS. Those 8uppbments explain comments received on 
altematives and NYSEG’a plans to pursue one of two 
options that use an existing transmissii-line corridor. 

Comment 16: Mr.BradGriNinwggeststhatthbproj&mightprovidean 
apporhrnity to irnprova Wing access at Milliken. 

ROSpOlWO: In DElS Section 4.4.5.6 NY!XG outUnes Its plans to mitigate 
visual impacts. As M offset to Impacts, NYSEG diisses 
plans to improve existing fishing access at Milliken. Permit 
condii for the project direct NYSEG to pursue those 
W. 

Comment 1T: Mr.SradGrif6naskshowbwergypsumwaUboardprices 
could impact NYSEG’s plans to market gypsum. He asks if 
theremightbeabcalgypwmplantbuiltasaresultofthe 
project. 

Response: NYSEG haa indicated thet kwer wallboard prices would tend 
to improve the mmkat for MUliken’s Qypsum. The gypsum 
produced will be b88 expen&e than mining natural gypsum. 
Conwquently, NYSEG belbvea gypsum users wishing to cut 
costs will seek out 8crubWgenerated Qypsum. NYSEG 
hasindicatedthattheamountafgypsumtobeproducedat 
MiUik8nbnotsu6kbnttosuppoftagypsumplant. 

COfllWl8: Mr.BradGrif6n8sksaboutnobelevebarisingfromtheFGD 
system during operatknx 

NYSEG~hdk+t@dltSbtenttOd6SiQllWWfSdutiesSO 
thattherewiUknopercepWeincreaseinnobeoverwhat 
bheardnowatthedoeestpropertbsineachofthefour 
compasadkedbnafromtheatatbn. Sec6one3.5.5and 
4.1.5.5 of the DEIS dbwsa NYSEG’a study of those noise 
receptorbcatbne. PermttouxWons will require NYSEG to 
enawethattmaetaltadeaigngoabbymonltorlngseven 
nobereceptorkca6onsbeforeMdafterscrubber 
OpeKatbn. 
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Comment 19: Mr.SradGrifiinaskawhatarethamoatrecentp&nsfora 
vi&ore’ center. 

Response: NYSEG has indiiad i is continuing nagotiatioils with the 
DOEaboutthaleveloffundingfromthaCleanCoal 
Technokgy Program. Plans for a visitor canter are 
contingent on available funding. 

Comment 20: Mr.J&nDaanmadeaatatemantattheJuly20,1992publii 
hlsialg. Hbcommmts appearonpagealQthrough22of 
thehearingtransaipt. Heexpressed concernabout 
additbnal truck traffic in the vicinity of Milliken. 

Response: The DEtS addresses transportation plans and cxxatraints in 
a number of sections: section 3.5.4 - Existing Environment, 
Tranqxxtation (pages 3-42 through 3-56); Section 4.1.5.4 - 
Environmantai Conseqwncaa, Impacts to TransporWon 
(pages 4-48 through 479); Sectkx~ 4.3.1- Environmenbl 
lmpactaofAltamatfvestothePropoaedAction,Alternative 
Methods of Material Transport (page 4112); Appendix H - 
DElSSupplement,Pubik&mmentsonthaDElSand 
NYSEG’a Responses (pages H-n through H-121). 

lhcee sectbns explain NYSEG’a strategy to rely on truck 
trMsportationinearlyyearaaincetrucksaretheonty 
transportatkn mode that can reach any limestone supplier 
and any potdial hpaum market. WSEG has indiied it 
expactap\athyaaraahaadrailtransportationwiUba 
ecowwAycomp&ivewithtruck,anditintendatoexplore 
railtransportasanoption. Ib.diionDEiSpageC 
112,NYSEGhasindicateditisunawareofanygypaum 
uaamwhoawldreceivebargedeliieriea,andthatisttw 
primary mason NYSEG consbrs a barge option infeasible. 

Comment 21: Mr.GaorgaShaklonmadeaatatemantatthaJuly2Cl.1B2 
publbhearlng. Hiaoommanb WF-on~Kllcll~~ 
pagea22and23. Heexpm3seaconcern 
truckaatMtutkenBtatbn,andmentbnsthebadc-upbeepers 
ubingar~annoybg aouroednobe. Mr.sheldonasks 
~wWnewatadmuatbeaomuchtaWthmtheexbttng 
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NYSEGhasindicsteditbdasigningnewfacilttbsto 
mate noise mit@tkm measures and enaure that any 
noba increases off Milliken property will be no more than 3 
A-weighted dadbek~(a noiaa level considered just 
t-xdmbb). Permit condii require NYSEG to do prb 
and poatoperation noiaa testing at sawn noise receptor 
bcatbns to ensure that NYSEG’a objective is met. DEIS 
Saction 4.1.5.5 - lmpacta to Nobe Environment. pages 4-79 
through 4-83, providaa results of NYSEG’a noiaa analysis. 

Themew stack will be about 375 faet tall whereas existing 
atackaareBbout25ofaattaU. Theincreawinhaightbdua 
~toWiGoodEngWa&gPracWeraquiradby 
regabna. tftheaxbtingatackawaretobebuitttoday 
ratharthaninthe1Q5Vs,theywouldhavetobebuilt375feat 
tall. 

Comment 22: W.NOViWUlL Da&bon aubmiied a comment letter dated 
July30,1082. HblatterbatWhadtothbFElS. Mr. 
Davidam reiterates concamsaboutincraasadtrucktraflic 
thetheraised~aFekuary1992lettertoNYSEG,whichb 
indudedinDElS&pendixHalongwithNYSEG’aresponae. 
~Wathatbar~orraittransportbamandatedtoavoid 
bcalimpactaexpectedaaarasuitoflnwaaedtrucktraffic. 

Reafwnae: Mr.DavUaonreferatotrucktraftIcdataintheDEIS. Ttw 
data raferrad to b presented in Table 4.l.H. He indiies 
thatthetruckcountdatapreaantedforRoute34BfromLake 
lWgatoAubumbnotrapreaenWve of truck traffic figures 
fortheportbnofRoute34BaouthofFbmingtoffingFarry. 
lhatbtrue,MdbreWztadonthetable. Table4.1.5-6’8 
aacondrowprovidaaseparatetwc+ccountdatafortha 
aaabnofRoute34BsouthofFleming. lnagreementwith 
Mr.DavUaon’acommantthatableahowsthattharewillbea 
graater incremental impact to Route 348 south of Fleming 
than north of Fbming. 

Mr.Davk&onbeliavaaDElSeatimatasoftotaltruckaperday 
mayballtldwmedaince~dellveriescouldbe 
compreasedinto9mmtha. NYSEGhasindkatedBatths 
DElsealhatewverallle~of atsmnal Iimeatons 
deliwy. sinoethevolumeofby-productatobetraMpolted 
fromthesta&nbgmaterthanthevokuneoflWatona 
needed,tbby-prodwtquantHythatdictataathenumberof 
vehbba raquirad. By-producta will b transported year 
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round and will require about 36 trucks per day, ffve days a 
week. If hestone is deliierad he days a week year round, 
17 trucks will arrive with stone and leave with by-products, 
andenother19~willarriveemptytotakethebelanceof 
by-products to market. If limastone were delivered five days 
aweeksixmonthsoftheyear,durhgtlvmsixmontha34 
tnxkaperdaywouldbringinhestoneandtwotrucks 
would arrive empty, for a total of 36 trucks leaving with by- 
prodUcts. The rest of the year, 36 trucks would arrive empty 
and leave with by-products. 

Tt-Aegponse~ Comment20andDEiSsecthsc&din 
thatrasponseexplainwhybargetransportisamsidered 
infaa&eandwhyrailtfanspcntcannotbemandated. . . lleasmsabouttranaportoptbnsarenotsoletydependent 
onewnombs. hactualbcationofgypsummarketsis 
alsoaconsideration. ltmaync4beposaibletoreachsome 
gypsum markets by rail. If by-product markets cannot be 
reachad by rail, truck trafk impacts would not be lessened 
by using rail to transport Iimestona. Empty trucks would still 
have to travel to the station to remove by-products. NYSEG 
haaindiiadthatitbnotpossibletoforeseathelocationof 
gypaummerketsandtheevcrilability~raillineoptionsforthe 
antirelifaafMiUikenStation. consequently, whii NYSEG 
canandbinvestigatingrailoptionsfortheforasaeabb 
Mwe,itisndpoasiMetoEommittoanyonetransportation 
modeforthelifeoftheprojecx Forthatreason,theDElS 
~impactaofbothtransportoptions. 

Comment 23: On~ofinter-PowerofNewYork,Inc.,Mr.BenW~ 
aubmittedacommentlettefonAugust3,1992. Mr.VViles 
bttarbatta&adtothiaFElS. Heraiaesccncamaaboutair 
pemlitcondiiforthbprojectinalmparborltownditbM 
placedoneirpermib3fofnawah3l-bumiipowarpbnts. 

Raaponw: ~Un~lend2at~Miliikenstationareexplicitlylisted 
oraffected~itainTabkAofSec.4M(7851C)dtheClean 
AirActAmendmentsofiQ8tI(CAM),fhefacilitymustreduce 
almrdbxldeembsbna toapedncbvelabefore 
January.l,lSW. lnWmsofapplhbbrequirements,the 
facWybcurrenUycomplyiiwilhtharequiremantsof6 
NYCRR201,225,and227. lnaddi&ion,asaTiiNeffected 
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existing facilii, the US Environmental ProtacWn Agency has 
ruled that Tii N projects are exempt from the Prevention of 
Significant Deterioration (PSD) and New Source 
Performance Standards (NSPS) of Tii I of the CAAA. 

Rwponws to the spedflc issues raised are as follows: 

1. PermItted SO, emission rates 

The draft permit dearly states in permit condition l(3) that the 
SO, and NO. pennltted levels will be modii to be 
consistent with the yet-to-be promulgated provisii of 40 
CFR72. The~Ievelsspecibdinpermitcondiil(1)willnot 
lxithelimitstowhichthefacilitywiUuttimatelybeheld. 

The speded emissii rates are consistent with the 
requirements of 8 NYCRR 225. Air GukIe 12 does not apply 
to an existing facilii which is PSD and NSPS exempt. 
FuMermore, Air Guide 26 onty applii if modeling is 
required. The requirement in 6 NYCRR 201.4(i) that 
applii standards be maintained does not newssltate a 
mod&d demonstratkm of such annplianw. The modeling 
whloh it3 referred to was not required as histo&al monitoring 
data approvad by NYDEC exista that shows no standards . . tfmldms. lnadditbn,thaepplicantaowptedapost . . moMcaWn ambient monitoring requirement as noted in 
permit candlth N(l)k. 

hloniiored data whloh r&cm the existing source impacts is 
preferred to mc&ledimpactsinirWance8whereno 
increase in permitted levels are anticipated by a modiition 
totheexlstingaourw. Suchwouklnotbethecasefora 
few souroe. 

Vie impacts projected in the comments are inappropriate 
since these merely retlect emissions at the permit limits for 
SO+7ddonotaccountforthereducadimpactethatwill 
reeultduetothehigherbuoyMcyofthestackplumewithout 
theopuratbndthe AJthoughamodeled 

atthaexbtlngefnis&nlevelsbnotb86edonrequiringsuch 
~~iee~inthaDElS~to 

ccmlphwwlthtllenew8teok 
wmd t3rnwow-wMltheoperationof 
the oontrol aquipment 
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2. &oture Efliciency 

As correctly pointed out in the third footnote of the 
commenB,esaqualiiingphase.ItechnoQy,a90?4 
continuous emissiowreduction ie required. Thii will yield an 
SO, ernisslon reduction that easily meets the emission cap 
requirements of TRle N. Thue, there *S no validii to the 
characterization referencing Yhe absence of a capture 
eflkhxypennltwndltlon. 

Thaperwivedseriousproblemanotedforotheraources 
whiohmightsltenearandoould -topowible . * wolawns of the standards by Milliken is 
cILzzzd. Future”whatif’wanarioearenotapartofour 
datennination in the air quality impacts and permitting of a 
eource at hand since it nead not result in any requirements 
for either Milliken or the future source having to obtain 
%npaotoffsets.” lnthiaparWlarinstance,thesituationis 
mltlgated by the fad that any future source which might have 
to aaxunt for Milliken’o impacts in a cumuWve analysis 
need nd ex@citly model Milliken’s emissions sinwits 
impactscanbarepresentedbythemonitoringdatatobe 
cdlectedundardMtparmitcwuRionlV.l.k lhesamonitors 
wiUksitedforthespecHlcpurposeofidenMyingMiUiken’s 
mpximwnknpactMdCSflbOusediniiiUOfmodeled 
impacts in accord with EP3 and NYSDEC modeling 
guldanw. 

3. ~IWin-coal 

lrrapectlveofthesulfurantantofwal,TitlelVtargetssulfur 
dloxlde allowanoas in ton8 par year per unit. As such, 
~~urlrbb~;n@mwiththe 

WithrasfxtcttoahorttermSO,lmpacts,therewillrwtbea 
6Cr%increaseaince,again,thaamWonlimitsestabliiin 
draRpennitconditionI.1.arewhatwillhavetobemet 
regardless of tt?a wllur in ooal content. 

lmeNdoesrKit&dressemlMlow d nitroua oxides (NOJ. 
lhwaareaddraa8edinTitbI. However,lnter-Power* 
correctinnotingtheabaancaofaNO~emis&nratein 
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Sedtion I of the draft Permit to Contruct (PC). Tha provisions 
of 5NYCRR 2275(a) (1) sat forth a NO, limit of 0.70 lb& per 
million BTU heat input when coal is burned in units with a 
total heat input exceeding 250 million BTU par hour for whii 
an appliition for a PC is received by NYDEC subsequent to 
5/l 1172. Although tha original Milliken permit was exempt 
from a NO, limit, we have nonetheless incorporated this limit 
into section I of tha present PC. Wm thii emission limit, the 
modeling results provided in the DEIS can be scaled to 
provide a conservative annual NO* impact of S2 pg/m’ whit 
is still below the corresponding 150 &ma standard. 

The NO, permitted lavais will be modii subsequently to be 
consistent with the yet-t&e promulgated provisfons of 40 
CFR72. Thus,tharewillnotbaanyartRciAmarketingof 
NO,offsetsfromMillikensincathaoff&cradltinour 
proposad draft offsat provisions are to be based on the 
difference between tha identified NO, RACT emissions and 
@g&g! (not permitted) NO, amissii. The in-stack 
monitoring requirement for NO= in permit condii lV.l .a will 
provide the bask for calculating these actual emissions. 

5. 
*. . 

CO. Mbmon 

CO,mMgatkmoonwrnsarenotcooaideredformodll 
toexi8tlngfacilitiasthatareoparatingincomptiiwith 
state ragulations. Sinca there b no statutory mason to seek 
an alternative to ooal bumlng at an exlstlng plant, Inter- 
Power’s arguments dealing with DEIS altemativas are 
without merit. 
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HEARING OFFICER: Good evening, Ladies 

and Gentlemen. This Administrative Hearing is 

being conducted pursuant to the State 

Environmental Quality Review Act and its 

implementing regulations concerning the 

Milliken Clean Coal Technology Demonstration 

Project. The Applicant is New York State 

Electric & Gas Corporation and the lead agency 

is the New York State Department of 

Environmental Conservation. 

My name is Richard Benas. I'11 be 

conducting this hearing and I will receive 

written comments about this proposal up until 

August 3rd. 1992. They can be sent to me to 

the New York State Department of Environmental 

Conservation, Division of Regulatory Affairs, 

Room 510, 50 Wolf Road, Albany, New York, the 

zip is 12233-1750. Oral comments will be 

taken tonight, this is unsworn testimony and 

it will be given equal weight with written 

comments. If you have a lengthy set of 

comments you'd like to make it's preferable to 

summarize them and give me the written 

document. 
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The Department of Environmental 

Conservation has a tentative determination to 

approve this proposal. We have developed 

graph permits with special environmental 

conditions which are intended to minimise the 

adverse consequences of this proposal. 

I will ask Ms. Melanie Chapel of New York 

State Electric & Gas Corporation to give us a 

brief description of the Milliken Clean Coal 

Technology Demonstration Project. 

MS. CHAPEL: Thanks. Good evening. My 

name is Melanie Chapel and I'm NYSEG's 

Licensing and Public Information Coordinator 

for this project. 

To start, it's helpful to understand that 

the U.S. Clean Air Act was amended in 1990. 

One of the objectives of those amendments, to 

reduce emissions of air pollutants that are 

believed to be precursors of acid rain, sulfur 

dioxide and nitrogen oxides. To achieve that 

goal, the amendments require utilities that 

generate electricity using fossil fuels to 

reduce emissions of those air pollutants. 

NYSEG must meet certain reduction targets by 
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1995 and then make further reductions by the 

year 2000. 

We propose to meet a significant portion 

of our obligations by reducing sulfur dioxide 

and nitrogen oxides at Milliken Station in 

Lansing. The technologies we've chosen to 

make those reductions have not yet been 

demonstrated on full-scale, coal-fired power 

plants in the Unites States. Because of the 

great potential of these technologies to help 

the electric utility industry other industries 

reduce their emissions, and the Department of 

Energy has selected as NYSEG's project to 

participate in the Clean Coal Technology 

Program. 

That is a program that seeks to 

demonstrate technologies that will unable U.S. 

businesses to use abundant U.S. coal in an 

environmentally acceptable manner in the years 

ahead. Because of its abundance, coal is 

judged to offer energy security that other 

fossil fuels may not be able to provide. Coal 

makes up eighty-five percent of the country's 

fossil fuel reserves. 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

a 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

ia 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

5 

By participating in the Clean Coal 

Program. NYSEG will receive funding from the 

Department of Energy to demonstrate promising 

technologies. We are negotiating with the 

Department of Energy to receive up to forty 

percent of the project's one hundred and 

fifty-nine million dollar cost from the Clean 

Coal Program. What technologies are to be 

demonstrated? One, a high-efficiency flue-gas 

desulfurization system, also known as a 

scrubber, and, Two, a selective non-catalytic 

nitrogen oxide reduction system, which is 

sometimes called by its trade name, NOxOUT. 

Operating the systems will create twenty-five 

new jobs at Milliken Station. 

In a nutshell, NYSEG's goals for the 

project are: One, demonstrate up to 

ninety-eight percent removal of sulfur dioxide 

while burning high sulfur coal; Two, reduce 

nitrogen oxide emissions thirty to sixty 

percent; Three, produce marketable gypsum and 

salt byproducts rather than solid wastes that 

would have to be landfilled, which would be 

the case with conventional scrubber systems; 



Four, continue to market fly ash which is 

produced in the combustion process, so that it 

also does not have to be landfilled; Five, 

achieve the zero wastewater discharge from the 

new processes; Six, demonstrate a space-saving 

design for the scrubber; and, Seven, minimize 

new systems’ energy requirements. 

The tradeoffs to achieve these goals are 

described in NYSEG's Draft Environmental 

Impact Statement. It's a document that's been 

made available for public review in eight 

areas including public libraries in the 

Lansing area. This document is also known as 

a DEIS. The tradeoffs to this project are 

described in the DEIS and can be summarized in 

three categories: One, visual impacts of new 

buildings and a visible vapor plume, and 

somebody can maybe help me out with the 

slides. Thanks, Dennis. The tallest new 

structure will be a new stack that will 

replace two existing two hundred and fifty 

foot stacks. The new stack will be three 

hundred and seventy-five feet tall. 

Gases exiting Xilliken will be cooler 
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than they are now. As a result, water vapor 

in the emissions will condense closer to the 

stack and a white plume will be visible 

year-round. Under current conditions a plume 

is only visible on cold days when the hot 

gases cool rapidly. 

I'd like to just show a couple slides to 

illustrate the expected changes. This a view 

of Milliken Station from the middle of the 

lake looking toward the plant, and that's what 

it looks like today with the two, two hundred 

and fifty foot tall stacks. Okay, this is a 

computer enhanced photograph artist's 

rendition using computer technology to 

guesstimate what the new facilities might look 

like. This is a photograph that appears in 

our DEIS that's been available for public 

comment. This was a design that.we envisioned 

early on in the process given what we knew 

about the technology as it's being used in 

Germany and Austria. This was the kind of 

design that we thought might be the worse case 

visual impact. Since this picture was 

provided in the DEIS we've been working on a 



1 design, and I'd like to show you some pictures 

2 of the kinds of things that we're doing to try 

3 to minimise visual impact. The one thing, 

4 we're trying to get away from that rocket 

5 launcher, milk bottle type shape of the new 

6 stack and instead put the building, the 

7 ancillary buildings into one building at the 

a base of the stack. We'd also been discussing 

9 and consulting with the DEC about the kinds of 

10 colors that can be used on new sidings to make 

11 the facilities a little less obtrusive, more 

12 earth tones. We're working to decrease the 

13 diameter of the stack to the extent that's 

14 feasible, and we're also looking at things we 

15 can do to the existing plant facilities to 

16 reduce impact further, to be shown on the next 

17 slide, Dennis. For instance, painting some of 

ia the existing facades and the conveyors that 

19 sort of jump out at you because they are 

20 moving at an angle across the view shed. 

21 These are sti!l preliminary changes and we are 

22 discussing with the DEC what things might be 

23 feasible. The next slide shows from a 

24 viewpoint of Route 99 the existing p!ant. Tht 

a 
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picture that we had in the DEIS, the revised 

design that we're working on., and finally, 

see how nicely from a distance it blends in 

further if you're able to change the co:or on 

some of the existing facades. Okay, thanks, 

Dennis. So there is the visual impact which 

we think we can do a number of things to 

minimize. 

A second tradeoff: Crushed limestone is 

used in the chemical reaction in the scrubber. 

That reaction will remove sulfur dioxide and 

produce marketable gypsum and salt. 

Transporting limestone to the station and 

taking the byproducts from the station will 

increase truck traffic near Milliken. The 

DEIS discusses options for transporting these 

materials. It describes NYSEG's strategy to 

rely on truck transportation in the early 

years of the demonstration and to exp!ore 

options for using rail and/or truck for 

limestone, and byproduct markets are better 

defined in years ahead. 

And finally, a third tradeoff: There 

will be impacts to small wetlands on NYSEG's 
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property and three intermittent streams that 

cross the property. To a great extent, NYSEG 

has adjusted its plans to avoid wetlands and 

minimize the amount of fill placed in the 

intermittent streams. There are numerous 

small wetlands on the Milliken property. Most 

are too small to be regulated by the DEC, but 

they do meet the criteria for the U.S. Army 

Corps regulated wetlands. While DEC 

regulations apply to wetlands greater than 

about twelve acres in size, the Army Corps 

does not have a size limit for wetlands. 

Building a new, safer entrance road to 

the power plant will require fill in two 

streams and three wetlands. The tota! area of 

wetlands to be affected is less than one acre. 

Also one wetland that is one-tenth of an acre 

and three wetlands that are in the hundredths 

of an acre size range will be impacted by work 

near the existing station. 

That briefly summarizes the three 

categories and major tradeoffs to installing 

air pollution-control equipment. 

Last fall we held five public information 
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meetings to seek public input about our plans 

for the project. Of course, recognizing some 

of you from those hearings, those meetings. 

The meetings were held in Ithaca, Lansing, 

Trumansburg, Auburn and King Ferry. The input 

we gained from those meetings was used to help 

us prepare our DEIS, and that document was 

provided to the DEC last December. Since then 

we have augmented the DEIS with two 

supplements that address questions from 

agencies and members of the public, and those 

were made public in March and May of this 

year. Members of the public who had expressed 

an interest in the project have been added to 

a project mailing list that now has about 

ninety people on it. It's been our sincere 

wish throughout this process to have a very 

open dialogue with people in the community 

around the station concerning our plans. 

We’re very eager at this point to obtain 

the necessary permits to begin some 

construction this August. I'd like to explain 

why that's important. It's important for 

these promising technologies to be 
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demonstrated as soon as possible. Utilities 

all over the country are making decisions 

about how to comply with the Clean Air Act 

Amendments. 

We and the Department of Energy would 

like to see other utilities use the most 

efficient, effective pollution-control options 

available. But the utilities need to see that 

technologies are demonstrated and proven 

before they can select them as an option for 

meeting the Clean Air Act Amendment's 

requirements. Without good demonstration dat‘ 

about a technology in a timely manner, they're 

going to have to fall back on conventional 

methods in order to meet the regulatory 

deadlines and that would be unfortunate. In 

addition, the sooner we install the equipment, 

the sooner we can reduce emissions from 

Milliken, and that not only benefits air 

quality in the area around the station, but 

also the Adirondacks and Catskills where 

Milliken's pollutants can be deposited. 

In order for us to begin our 

demonstration in 1995, we need to build a safe 
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entrance road into the station this year. To 

do that, work can begin no later than August. 

If it does not, our project will be de!ayed a 

year since the asphalt for the road can’t 

really be p!aced in cooler weather after 

October or early November. 

In c!osing, I’d like to express 

appreciation to members of the public who have 

taken the time and effort to share with us 

their support, their thoughts and their 

concerns during the past year. The helpful, 

thoughtful comments that we have received have 

been expressed clearly and with sincere 

interest. We look forward to continuing an 

open dialogue with the people in the 

communities around the station throughout the 

process of constructing and operating these 

clean coal technologies. Thank you very much 

for your attention. 

HEARING OFFICER: Thank you, Ms. Chapel. 

If anybody wishes to make a statement, you 

have to fill out one of these registration 

cards which we have up here. If you have 

filled them out, please bring them uR and I 
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will cal! the names as I receive the cards. 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: : don't want,to 

break things up, but if one has made a 

statement in the letter in the earlier 

environmental report and it was answered and 

that answer is in that report, is that the 

same weight as the statement of this hearing? 

HEARING OFFICER: You should send that 

statement to me at this hearing. 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Okay. 

HEARING OFFICER: I accept written 

comments until August 3rd. 

MS. CHAPEL: If the letter's in the 

existing DEIS he needs to do that again, I 

think that's what you're asking? 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: That's correct. 

MS. CHAPEL: It's actually in the DEIS. 

HEARING OFFICER: That would be part of 

the record of this proceeding, but for the 

sake of making sure that it's bound with the 

rest of the written comments that we have to 

respond to, please resend it to me please. 

Well, I've received two cards. David 

Xauber? 
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MR. KAUBER: Uh huh. 

HEARING OFFICER: Please step up and make 

a statement. 

MR. XAUBER: Should I make it here? 

HEARING OFFICER: That's fine, as long as 

it can be heard. 

MR. KAUBER: I'm a little bit new to this 

whole thing. I was at your other hearing in 

King Ferry and I've just recently discovered 

some technology that a professor at Georgia 

Tech. is doing concerning electrostatic 

scrubbing. I'm concerned, I, as a person 

living in Aurora is concerned actually about 

these trucks and all the transportation that 

you're going to have to employ bringing this 

stuff in and out and possibly using Aurora as 

one of the sources for trucks, so natural!y 

I'm concerned about alternative ways of doing 

the scrubbing including electrostatic 

technology which I understand would be 

involved in the necessity of brining in a 

whole bunch of limestone and gypsum out of the 

site. So I'm concerned whether there are 

alternatives that have been considered such as 



16 

something like this, including technology 

that's on the edge of being as effective as 

anything that's presented here as I 

understand. 

HEARING OFFICER: Thank you, Mr. Kauber. 

Mr. Brad Griffin. 

MR. GRIFFIN: Thank you. My name is Brad 

Griffin and I'm the Town of Lansing 

representative member to the Tompkins County 

Environmental Management Council. I would 

like to say first of all I think the, I would 

appreciate and I believe many members of the 

community appreciate the corporation's timely 

information in terms of the environmental 

volume and the number of public meetings that 

were held with citizen groups in the area. I 

have a copy of a letter which I prepared and 

we have sent off to Mrs. Chapel upon review of 

the environmental volume and also arising from 

a number of the meetings that have been held, 

and unless I'm pressed to do so, I think I 

will just make, I will ask the Hearing Officer 

to make this copy of our letter to Mrs. Chapel 

a part of the record of the hearing. 
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Basically it involves quite several pages of 

questions, comments, concerns and suggestions 

from the local community. And I will ask that 

that be made a part of the record of the 

hearing. And also I would inquire at this 

time, is the Town of Lansing a permanent party 

and interest in the hearing? 

HEARING OFFICER: Yes. A Mr. Kirby? 

MS. CHAPEL: Mrs. Kirby. 

MR. GRIFFIN: Right, the honorable 

Jeanine Kirby, the Supervisor of the Town of 

Lansing. 

HEARING OFFICER: Right. They have 

received all the materials that are the draft 

permits, DEIS's, all the materials have been 

sent to her, yes. 

MR. GRIFFIN: Could we assume that the 

Town of Lansing will continue to be registered 

as a party and interest? 

HEARING OFFICER: Yes. 

MR. GRIFFIN: Okay, thank you. 

HEARING OFFICER: I would like to also 

note for the record that Member of Congress 

Sherwood Boehlert has provided a statement to 
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the Department in support of this proposal. 

That will also be bound into the record of 

this proceeding. 

I'll repeat one more time, to those who 

wish to submit a written comment to me, if you 

don't want to make an oral comment, the 

written comments are given equal weight, they 

can be sent to me and I'll receive them up 

until August 3rd, 1992. My name once again is 

Richard Benas, B-E-N-A-S, and my address is 

Division of Regulatory Affairs, Room 510, 50 

Wolf Road, Albany, New York, the sip is 

12233-1750 and that of course is the New York 

State Department of Environmental 

Conservation, be our lead agency for this 

proposal. 

MS. CHAPEL: Would you like me to see if 

anyone in the back would like a card? 

HEARING OFFICER: If anyone who just came 

in would like to make a statement for the 

record, you can do so by filling out one of 

these cards here and we'll be glad to receive 

your comments. 

MS. CHAPEL: Can I bring a card back to 



anyone. 

HEARING OFFICER: Mr. John Dean, you can 

make a statement. 

MR. DEAN: Yeah, have other people been 

-- when did the meeting start is my first 

question? 

HEARING OFFICER: It started at 7:00. 

MR. DEAN: Oh, at 7:00, oh brother, okay. 

Didn't the paper say 7:30? 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: The paper said 

7:30. 

MS. CHAPEL: A newspaper article or a 

legal notice may I ask? 

MR. DEAN: Excuse me? 

MS. CHAPEL: Was it a newspaper article? 

MR. DEAN: It was in the Ithaca Journal 

three days ago it said 7330. What I was going 

to say, I was concerned, I think it's a good 

idea to clean up the environment and I think 

it's a good idea to put in this high stack and 

this scrubber. My problem that I have with it 

is there's going to be so much truck traffic 

on I guess Route 34 here and my question is 

has it been researched whether or not the 
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materials they need for the scrubber to keep 

it running, could that be done on a railroad 

or could it be done in the New York State 

barge canal system rather than on the roads, 

rather than I believe it's thirty trucks a 

day, I don't know if I have that right or 

wrong. 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: It would be 

thirty-four. 

MS . COUSE: Round trip makes it sixty 

back and forth. 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: We can't hear bat. 

here. Do you have a microphone? 

HEARING OFFICER: No, we don't. We 

haven't said anything. 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: I thought somebody 

was saying something. 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: I said it was 

thirty-four. 

MR. DEAN: It's thirty-four trucks? 

MS. CHAPEL: Round trips. 

MS. COUSE: So that makes it sixty some 

passes per day in front of the homes or 

businesses. It's also on a nine month period. 
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It's an average for twelve months. So the 

truck traffic will be less than twelve months. 

MS. CHAPEL: Actually that will be 

year-round. 

MS. COUSE: Year-round. That's average 

year-round, but in fact will they be running 

year-round or will they not be traveling? 

MS. CHAPEL: They will be having to take 

gypsum out year-round, yes. 

MR. DEAN: I don't know whether it's time 

for -- who's responding to the questions? 

HEARING OFFICER: We will not be 

responding to these comments tonight. This is 

to accept comments from the public about any 

concerns that you have on the Draft 

Environmental Impact Statement or on the draft 

permits. If there's a matter of clarification 

the Applicant is directed to clarify it but we 

are not going to be responding to comments. 

MS. CHAPEL: I'm sorry. We did have a 

presentation earlier at 7:00 and unfortunately 

since you thought it started at 7:30 you 

missed it, but I think if you have 

questions -- 
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MR. DEAN: Okay. 

HEARING OFFICER: All right, I'll call on 

Mr. George Sheldon. 

MR. SHELDON: There doesn't seem to be 

much point in making a statement except to 

address the other people in the room and 

you're not taking any account of what's being 

said I gather. 

HEARING OFFICER: Yes, we are. This is a 

stenographic record. This record will be 

used. All oral or written comments, if you 

came in late, will be accepted up until August 

3rd. They'll be given equal weight in the 

decision making, but the Department will look 

at all of these comments and will be effected 

accordingly. 

MR. SHELDON: I've lived at my present 

address for more than twenty years and 

Milliken Station has been a non-relief 

disaster for me, constant noise and trucks and 

pollution up until the time the scrubbers were 

put in. Since that time with the construction 

of the silo and spreading fly ash around I get 
bws 

the back up Ms for eight or ten hours at 
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a stretch so I'm not at all confident that the 

new installation won’t make matters even worse 

visually, I'm sure it will, and I would like 

to know why it's necessary to build a tower of 

that extreme height, why it can't be done with 

some kind of shorter arrangement or other 

technology, and the present towers are about 

equal to the level of the roads so they're not 

extremely visible, but with a three hundred 

and eighty odd foot tower it seems like a 

terrible height to me to put on this lake. 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Excuse me, are you 

not going to answer questions such as which 

road will the trucks be going on? I want to 

know if they're going to go on 34B. 

HEARING OFFICER: The Applicant has 

prepared a Draft Environmental Impact 

Statement which details what it proposes and 

that information is in the Draft Impact 

Statement which was made available to the 

public in a number of locations, and if you 

have not had the opportunity to read it you 

may still do so, and those locations where the 

draft 'EIS is available are at the Aurora Free 
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Library in the Village of Aurora; at the 

Cornell Law Library at Nyron Taylor Hall at 

Cornell University, at the Tompkins County 

Public Library, North Cayuga Street in Ithaca: 

at the Seymour Library, Genesee Street in 

Auburn: at the Cayuga Community College 

Library at Franklin Street in Auburn; at the 

Lansing Town Hall at Auburn Road in Lansing; 

and at the NYSEG Ithaca Office on Dryden Road 

in Ithaca: and also at the NYSEG Auburn Office 

on Wright Avenue in Auburn. It's also 

available at 50 Wolf Road, Albany. 

Could I have your name please? If you 

wish to make a statement for the record, you 

could fill out a card and I could have your 

name and that will be part of the permanent 

record, any concern that you have. 

MR. DEAN: I don't think she heard you. 

Are you talking to her? 

HEARING OFFICER: Yes. 

MR. DEAN: They need your name. 

HEARING OFFICER: Once again, for those 

who may have come in late, I will accept 

written comments until August 3rd, 1992. You 
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can send them to me at the New York State 

Department Environmental Conservation. My 

name is Richard Benas. That's spelled 

B-E-N-A-S. I'm in the Division of Regulatory 

Affairs, Room 510, 50 Wolf Road, Albany, the 

zip is 12233-1750. Written comments submitted 

to me will be given equal weight with the oral 

comments tonight. They will all be part of 

the record. 

Did I understand that some newspaper 

notices went out at 7:30 was the hearing time? 

MS. CHAPEL: I believe the legal notices 

said seven o'clock. We did have a tour for 

the media at Milliken Station last Thursday 

and we said the meeting time was seven o'clock 

but apparently it was ,reported as 7:30 in the 

newspaper article. 

HEARING OFFICER: Oh, in an article. 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: It was in last 

Friday's Ithaca Journal. It was in the sports 

section. 

HEARING OFFICER: All right, the official 

notice indicates 7:00 P.M. Unless there is 

further comments, we'll close the record. Any 
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further comments? Thank you, Ladies and 

Gentlemen. 

* * 
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CERTIFICATION 

-----m--e____ 

I hereby certify that the proceedings and 

evidence are contained fully and accurately in the 

notes taken by me on the above cause and that this is 

a correct transcript of the same to the best of my 

ability. 

SUSAN C. NICHOLAS 
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MEMORANDUM FROM NVSEG’S CONSULTANT, ENSR, ADDRESSING 
HIGHWAY TRAFFIC NOISE AND CONSTRUCTION-RELATED NOISE 



MEMORANDUM 

TO: Melanie Chapel/NYSEG DATE: June 10, 1992 

FROM: Fred Sellars/Elirabeth Wiseman PILE: 4964-002-370 

RE: Milliken Station CCT Demonstration cc: M. GSN~IVENSR 
Project - Response 10 Comments from 8. Earsy/Earay Consulting 
Staiano Engineering, Inc. - Noise Impacts 

The following provides additional information as requested by Michael A. Staiano in his letter 
dated June 9. 1992. 

Highway Traffic Noise 

To assess traffic noise impacts, year 1995 peak hour noise levels for the eight roadway segments 
identified in Table 4.1.5-6 were computed. Noise levels with and without the proposed project 
were compared to determine the potential increase in noise levels. Noise levels with project 
traffic were also compared with the Federal Highway Administration’s (FHWA) noise abatement 
criteria ieve!. Fcr land uses cuch as residential, the FHWA’s abatement criteria level is 67 dBA 

(Q. 
Field observations conducted along the roadway segments indicate that the residences are 
located approximately 100 feet from the canter line of traffic. For a conservative (maximum 
noise) analysis, all projections were based upon this distance. Vehicle speeds depend upon the 
particular alignment, surface width, weather and other local conditions. To address this range 
of possible speed conditions, noise levels were predicted for the anticipated highest (55 mph) 
and lowest (30 mph) speeds on the roadway segments. As part of the transportation impact 
analysis, 24-hour traduce counts were taken along the aforementioned eight roadway segments; 
peak hour traffic volumes were conservatively assigned ten percent of the average dally traffic 
(ADT) volumes. The project truck tramc contribution (nine vehicles per hour, bl-directional) was 
based upon assuming a uniform distribution over an eight-hour work day. All predictions were 
computed using the FHWA’s approved traffic noise model (FHWA 1978). 

The results of the traffic noise level predictions are presented In Table 1. Roadside noise levels 
under all conditions evaluated meet the FHWA noise criteria and result In increases of no more 
than three lo four dBA at the closest residences. The majority of the segments will experience 
imperceptible (0 - 2 dBA) increases in noise levels. As noted elsewhere, an increase Of three 
dBA is considered a just noticeable change in environmental noise. For these reasons, the 



increase in noise from project truck traffic is not expected t0 create a significant noise impact. 

ConstructIon Noise 

The model used in the construction noise impact analysis CrePlitZky 1978) incorporates a typical 
construction equipment profile, as listed in Table 4.159 of the DEIS. The model implicitly 
assumes a mix of construction equipment and use factors (empirically determined values 
representing the percent of time during the typical work day that a particular piece of equipment 
is operated at maximum effort) usually associated with projects of similar size and scale to the 
proposed project. The default mix for power plant construction projects equates to a total sound 
power level of 121.7 dBA. Although pile driving activities are not anticipated for project 
construction, pile driver sound pressure levels were included in the analysis, with the appropriate 
use factor. Page 4-60 of the DEIS has been edited accordingly. To remain conservative, the 
final construction sound power level was not modified, even though it considered construction 
noise from pile drivers. Therefore the sound power level of 121.7 dBA is a conservative estimate 
of the likely construction noise level without pile drivers. 

Rock drills, not explicitly included in the Teplitzky construction noise model, will be used during 
portions of the construction schedule. According to the Handbook of~Noise Control (C.M. Harris 
(ed.) 1979), pile drivers produce a sound pressure level of 101 dBA at 50 feet, while rock drills 
produce a sound pressure level of 96 cl6A at the same distance. Furthermore, the total A 
weighted sound energy emitted per day for a pile drfver is 62 kWh/day, while the sound en81 _. 
per day for a rock drill is 53 kWh/day. This indicates that even with consideration of use factors, 
pile drivers would produce more noise over a typicai day than rock drills. Therefore, the 
con&ucUon noise model remains conservative in its final estimation of a sound power level. 

Reference: 

FHWA 1976. ‘Highway Noise’. FHWA Highway Traffic Noise Prediction Model, US Department 
of Transportation. FHWA-RD-77-108. December 1976. 

Harris, C. M. (ed.) 1979. Handbook of Noise Control. 2nd edition. MdGraw-Hill Book 
Company, New York, NY. 

Teplitzky, A. M. 1976. Power plant noise emission. j9z A. M. Teplitaky, and E. W. Wood (eds.), 
Inter-Noise-l& 
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The approximate speed of a train travelling through Ithaca is 15 miles per hour. Assuming an 
average length of 50 feet per rail car, the speed of the train can be converted to: 

(15 mi/hr)(5,280 ft/mi)( 1 rail cad50 ft)( 1 hr/60 min)( 1 mirV60 set) = 0.44 rail car/set. 

The amount of additional delay experienced by drivers waiting at the West State Street at-grade 
crossing would be: 

additional delay = (total length of additional cars)/(assumed speed of train) 
= (17 additional rail cars)/(O.44 rail car/set) 
= 36.6 seconds. 

Therefore, addition of 17 rail cars to each existing train delivery for the purpose of delivering 
limestone and hauling by-products will increase the delay experienced at the critical at-grade 
crossing by approximately 39 seconds. Typical delays at this intersection are estimated at 
approximately six minutes per loo-car train; the additional cars will represent an approximate 11 
percent increase in delay. This increase will only occur an average of six times per week (three 
deliveries, northbound and southbound directions). No significant impacts to traffic operations are 
expected to occur. 

Since the number of trains travelling to Milliken each week is not expected to increase (only 11 
length of each train will increase), the FRA accident rate presented in Section 3.5.4.1 will not 
change. The length of a train is less likely to affect the train/car accident rate as frequency of 
train arrivals. The predicted number of yearly accidents at the State Street at-grade crossing will 
remain at 0.031346 (one accident predicted every 31.9 years). The additional rail cars will not 
appreciably affect safety at this crossing. 

4.1.5.5 Impacts to Noise Environment 

In this section, noise impacts are evaluated according to two criteria: 

1) compliance with specific governmental laws, regulations, or guidelines: and, 
2) the estimated extent to which people will be adversely affected. 

Noise is defined as unwanted sound. The extent of noise impact on human receptors from a 
proposed project is proportional to a number of interrelated factors, including: the presence of 
existing, non-project noise resources: peoole’s attitudes concerning the project (Stevens et al. 
1955); the number of people exposed, and the type of activity affected (sleep, recreation, or 
conversation). 

R5wsS\PRoJEcrSUO~~7a.s4 4-79 1lmm. IQ01 



Standards and Guidelines 

There are no Federal or State regulations that apply to noise resulting from this project. The 
Town of Lansing does not have a quantitative noise criteria applicable to this project. Noise 
requirements are often related to limiting the increase in the background (b,,) noise level. An 
increase of three A-weighted decibels (dBA) is considered just noticeable, while an increase of 
five dBA is perceived as clearty noticeable.’ A ten dBA increase corresponds to a perceived 
doubling in loudne S. Noise impacts for new major projects are considered by the NYSDEC 
under SEQR. 

Construction-Related Impacts 

Construction of the facility is projected to occur from mid-l 992 to the end of 1994. Construction 
noise levels will vary depending on the particular construction phase. During light construction 
phases, a lower level of noise is expected to be generated than during maximum construction 
periods. In addition, within each phase of construction, noise levels will vary on an hour-to-hour 
basis. The project construction schedule will consist of four phases: excavation, concrete pouring, 
steel erection and mechanical work. The noisiest of these phases occur during excavation and 
steel erection. 

The maximum sound levels of representative construction equipment (at a reference distance of 
50 feet) are presented in Table 4.1.5-9. During the initial phase which will consist of site 
excavation, blasting and rough grading, typical equipment used will be cranes, backhoes, fmnt- 
end loaders and trucks. Placement of foundations and the erection of structural steel will require 
on-site equipment such as cranes, loaders, pumps, trucks and welders. These two phases are 
considered the noisiest periods of construction work. Construction equipment seldom operates 
at its noisiest condition, and average levels for engine powered equipment are typically six to 13 
decibels less than the maximum level (Teplitzky 1978). 

A construction noise model (Teplikky 1978) was used to estimate the predicted noise level from 
all construction equipment during the noisiest construction phases. Equipment noise profiles used 
to estimate construction impacts are based on an extensive field measurement program 
conducted for projects of a similar type and scale to the proposed action. Noise contdbutions of 
typical mixes of on-site construction equipment are induded in this model for each construction 
phase, along with corresponding average equipment use factors. Use factors are empirically 
determined values that represent the percent of time during a typical workday that a particular 
piece of equipment is operated at maximum effort. The resulting sound power level for the 
proposed project (L, a measure of acoustic power radiated by the source) during heavy 
construction was determined to be 121.7 dBA. 

Rv”BslPROJEmsu06(W1U70.81 4-80 Jun.. ,991 
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JULY 30,1992 LElTER TO NYSDEC FROM MR. NORMAN L. DAVIDSON 



RE:NYSEG MILlKIN STATION CLEAN COAL PRQJECT 

18 12 Ridge Rd. 
Lansing, N.Y. 14882 
713011992 

Richard Benas 
Dfvlslon of Regulatory Affairs 0.O.E 
SO Wolf Rd - 
Albany, N.Y. 12&I 750 

Dear Mr. Benas, 
Please see the enclosed letter I sent to Ms. Chapel at NYSEG in February .The in%asem 
truck traffic on the “preferred route” (N.Y.348 from Lake Ridge to Auburn) will appro%h 
half again the current traffic on this route according to the EIV study .I believe the 
traffic will greatly exceed that figure as most of the trucks passing through their 
northern 348 Checkpoint are not through traffic to Lake Ridge. The homes and farms 
DOrdertng this route IOr 17 miles are not likely t0 have a ti?JCk pass every 15 m\nUteS. 
The traffic for StOne will be compressed into 9 months, five days a week and will 
coincide with the arrival of barges at the port of Buffalo. If past experience is any guide 
8-10 trailers as group will roll down 348 at 65 mph hitting their “jake” brakes and 
downshifting with enthusiasm shortly before they turn into the plant. I’m all for 
progress but NYSEG as the contractor could do much to soften this most significant 
impact to our communities. Their response to me left the DOT and the police to handle 
complalntS. Modem, Well malntalned. and conservatively drlven trucks are key to thls 
short term solution. 

Long term , rail or barge should be mandated to move this heavy non perishable 
freight. At a slightly higher cost to rate payers (maybe less), environmentally sound 
methods can move commodities to and from this “green” clean coal project. I find it most 
amusing we import this gypsum technology from Europe but fail to utilite their modes of 
transportation. The state is going to spend plenty for road repair while Conrail pays 
taxes for its tracks. 

Your helD In Creatlng an agreement to get NYSEG an0 Conrall to work together for 
all of us is most appreciated. Much ad0 has been made of the “visual ImPaCt” of the 
expanded Plant to the lake. I guarantee the audio an0 pressure wave impact from a high 
speed group of trailers hurtling past historic houses at 7:00 A.M. will surpass any view 
out the window. You wake up on the ceiling 

NYSEG is most aggressive in its plea to let market forces determine their course 
of action. “Market forces” shouid cede to “responsible action” when 70 million of our tax 
dollars are being used to help them comply with the Clean Air Act. Some years ago 
another chunk of cash Went to keep Conrail ln the rallroao business. Lets use It 

You for your 
mvh- 

Norman L. Davidson 

._ --.-. / *-._- ~_~~ ._-._._ ~-.- --.--.~ __= __ __ 
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AUGUST 3,1992 LElTER TO NYSDEC FROM MR. BEN WILES 
ON BEHALF OF INTER-POWER OF NEW YORK, INC. 



1 I 4 
--, ,I---dv .VC 

PUG 03 ‘9 03:52?Pl COHEN Da>: KOENIG LlILES P.2 

Cohen, Dax, Koenig & Wiles, P.C. 

Jeffrey C. Coke? 
John W. DIX 

Joshua h’oah Koenig 
Ben Wiles - 

Richard B. Miller 

Atlatntyl 
126 Swc Smct 

Albmy: New York 12207 
Telephone: (Jl1)432-1002 
Fkmrir: (513)432-10X 

August 3, 1992 

Mr. Richard Benas 
New York State Depaeent of 

Environmental Conservation 
SO Wolf Road 
Albany, Nev York 12233-1750 

Re: Williken clean Coal TDP 

Daar Mr. Benas: 

This latter is provided on behalf of Inter-Power of New 
York, Inc. in responsr to fhe publia notice and request for 
oomments concerning the Draft Environmental Impact Statemant 
(DEIS) and rolsted draft permits for the +~illikOn clean 
Coal Technology Demonstration Projectw (XillikOn Projset). 
Inter-Power has been able to review briefly the proposad 
permit conUltions and tho DEIS. We recognfre that the final 
draft permit conditions may reflect judgments,and 
infor!aatlon which could not be addrrosod spscifically or 
sxtensively in these mrtcrials. Novortheless, based upon 
ths documents which we voro able to rovisv, vo provide tho 
following comments: 

1. wm~~l?r_m rates. 

The maxixw~ pomifted SO2 omission fsctor for ths 
l xlsting nilllKon pover plant is currently 5.0 lb EO2/ZOIBtu. 
This results in an uncontrolled smisoion rote based on New 
York State’s Part 255-l sulfur-ln-furl regulations vhich 
prescribe the maximum sulfur content for the co81 which may 
be burned ot facilltios such as the nlllikcn ststion. If 
the draft Part 201 permit to constmct is issued as 
CUrrently Qrertod, this emission rate will bo unchanged, 
even though the primary objective of the FIllliken Project is 
to apply flue gas 6esulfurLtatfon (ND) l quipmsnt to the 
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othervise uncontrolled Nilliken amiseions 60 a6 to reduce 
emissions far below the uncontrolled level. In cmument 2, 
ve dlecusa why LU&I a dramatic divergence between pemitted 
and anticipated actual cmieaions ought not to be approved. 
In this comment, baaed on tRe air quality modeling provided 
with the DEM. we explain vhy it appears that the Milliken 
Project can not be permitted at the 5.0 lb 602/Wtu 
crnlasion factor. 

The Uilliken Project cannot go forward without a Pert 
201 Permit to comtnict. Part 201 plainly provide6 that 
such a permit cannot be granted unless the propoeed source 
demonstrates that "the operation of the Bourca will not 
prevent the attaiment or maintenance of any applicable 
ambient air quality etandaruat. Air Guide 12 makes alear 
that such a demonstration depcnU6 on an approprhte air 
quality impact analysis. Air ouidc 16 ClCQrlY eats forfh 
the contents of ouch analyaik. Logic, as veil Qa applicable 
guidance, 6UggQEt6 that such an analysis vculd require air 
quality impact modellng of the Xilliken Station using the 
5.0 lb SO2/MnBtu emission factor applicable to the project 
under the draft'pennit. However, no such modellng has been 
provided: accordingly, the basis for this Part 201 
demonstration, vhich is an explicit prerequisite to the Part 
201 pennit, is quaatLonable at best. 

DEIS. 
Some air quality impact modeling ie provided in the 

The~modellng le baaed on a much lover micaion rate 
;;: t$P:,“P’,frP i.r. 1 85 grrmr So /cecand or approximately 

The results of th t I mdeling provide 
lnodelad Valuer for the maximum I-hour, 24-hour and annual 
impacts from the Nllliken station burned on the emission rate 
of 674 lb S02/hr. If these tmpacte are multiplied by the 
ratio of the to-be- pwmfttrd Millikan l mieaion rate (16,005 
lb SOz/hr) to the modeled emission rata (674 lb so2/hr), an 
estimate of impacts of the to-be-permitted l miaoion rate Can 
be obtained. 

kitiOn should be asaumad to be 3001 lDfDtu/hr (1484 and 1517 
TbC DEIS indicatea that the heat input for the Milliken 

XMBtu/hr, rerpectively, for unit 1 and Unit 2). An l miraion 
factor 0%.6.0 l.b/?BfBtu for the nflltkan plant producea an 
l mfraion rate of 15,005 lb SQ/hr. 
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The folloving chart compares this estimate to the 
ambient air quality standards for 602: 

Modeled Impact 
(w/m3 1 

Impact.at Permitted Ambient Air 
Emlesion Rates based Quality Standard 
on the propoaea emiaaLon so2 
factors2 wm 1 

I-hour 
502 127 16,153 1,300 

240hour 
602 224 4,?8’5 365 

Annual 
sot 20.6 315 SO 

Acaordingly, not only is there no explicit air quality 
lmpect mOdQUng,to support the proposed pernftted aoiaaion 
rate, but the only air quality impact modelLng which ia 
available strongly auggesta that stack modallnq could m 
damonatrate atandarda cmpllanca for the project at the to- 
be-permitted eaieaion rate. Indeed, the modelad impacts are 
likely to be kcvcL(u m tnr applfcable standard for both 
the short-term and the annual averaging periodo. 

2. m. 

The Willikan Project will Install an FGD system to 
rad~ce SO2 l miaaiona from both Unit 1 and Unit 2 at the 

:,Yy* 
The FCD ryatam should reduce SO2 l miaa~ona by 

However, the affect of tha tGD ryatam la reflected no 
wheke in the proposed permit. In affect, the plant~a 
l mLaaion tQtQ6, from a permitting percpectfva, arc unchanged 
by this $160 ailliOn pollution Contra1 project. Rather than 
draft permit condltionr Vltoee affect voula be to support 
efforts by the plant operator to improve on the 90% capture 
efficiency, the permit funationa 66 Ii the pollution control 
equipment were not even there. Far iron 8%acbnology 
forcing”, the draft penait is not even Yecbnoloqy 

2. This coapariaon does not include an estimate of 
background air concentrations. If background-is included, 
the extent of the modeled l xcaadanoe is increased. The 
appllcablc short-tern aniseion factor proposed in the draft 
pemit i* 5.0 802/kDfBtu. 
factor ia 3.4 lbSO~/l4nBtu. 

The prapoeed annual emission 
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oognizant". 3 In the l bcance of a pemtt condition 
recognizing an4 requiring the intended capture efficiency 
for the FGD Bystem, the proposed Part 261 permit Carves no 
useful regulatory purpose. 

The absence of a capture efficiency pamit condition 
and associated emmission rates also ctsates SeriOUS 
permitting problems for other potantial sourOas which could 
locate in the vicinity of the Xilliken Station. Such a new 
source, if conaldsred a major source, would be repulred to 
obtain a Part 201 permit and, to do so, voul4 be required to 
demonatratq its ovn compliance vith ambient air qality 
standards. Xo4ellng for this demonstration vould likely 
include the Xilllken Station if tne proposed nev sauce was 
vithin SO to 100 lcilometera of Hilliken. For this modeling, 
the prOpoSed new ooufce voul4 be m&red to modal the 
Hllliken Statlan at lta permitted 5.0 lb 602/XXBtu: no 
matter that the actual emlraionr should be 901 or more below 
this, Lg., 0.5 lb S02/KMBtu or 1eCo. 

Since the modellng of MilliXen at 5.0 lb SO2/lMBtu produces 
moodeled violationo, the nev Couree could not be built until 
Milliken reduced its pa~ittoa emisrlonr to resolve the 
violations or provided an Uimppact offcet1a to the new source 
or until the nev source re4uee4 Its ovn impacts below the 
ciqniflcmt impact level. Such a result vould occur even 
though actual emissions from nilliken vere intended to be 
and were far lover than thooe permlttsd. 

In other areas in the State, e much less extensive 
diverqenoe betveen permittad an4 actual erplosion rates has 
already oauaed extenolve, unnecessary permitting delays. 
Horeovor, in this inotanco, tha divergence betveen permitted 
and actual emission rates vould l lmo make the source ovner 
at Millfken a key player in penuitting or, alternatively, 
precluding tha pemftablllt of the new source. A new 
l OUrce OVner unable to obta 1 n the cooperation of Me 
operators of Xilliken vould face A substantial, albeit 
purely artificial, barrier to further development of the new 
source. 

The draft permit does acbnovledqe that the FGD should 
k a aqualifying phase I technology” as define4 at 42 U.S.C. 
6 7651(a). This faderal definition requiroo ou,Ch a 
technology to achieve 4 90% capture l fflcienc nowever, 
the atetutory definition does not require a h gher value, if I' 
achieveble, from the equipment. Xorr importantly, the draft 
Part 2Ol'penait does not require the FGD ry8tem to be such a 
technology. 
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3. -r-in-coal.. 

The D&IS indicates the intent of the Xillik8n project 
to burn 3.2% sulfur Coal. The cltrtlon ourrrntly burns 
8pproximatcly 2.01 sulfur coal. A6ruming the capture 
efficiency of the TGD system is the eame with the higher 
oulfur fuel as lt would be vith the 2.Ot eulfur fuel, the 
fncrease in emieefons from the higher sulfur fuel Will 
increase impacts by approximately 608. 

The DE18 suggests that the ohoice of the proposed 
technoloqy and coal for the ?lilliken Project is based on a 
leart C06t solution for required 802 emissfon reductions 
mandated by the clean Air Act Amendroont of 1990. The WI8 
provider, however, little more than 8 coneluoory analysir to 
demonstrate that the FGD usinq the hlghsr, 3.28 8UlfUr coal 
is preferable to the FGD system usinq the 2.01 Sultur coal 
which 1s currently ln use bt MJIlliKen. For example, this 
l nalysie reviews the high sulfur fual option only as part of 
the overall response by the applicant on a system wide basis 
to the need for an SO2 implementation strategy. The 
appllcatlon here, however, is for Milliken alone. Even if 

i 
lover system touts are created through implementation of the 
entire plan (a reuult not reprssented l e certain by the DEIS 
end clearly not guaranteed by a permit condition), existinq 
pemittinq ragul&tiono do not ruqqcst that 6ymtem aavingr 
are an appropriate juotlflcatlon for local mhort-terra SO2 
impacts based on the use of hlqher sulfur aoal at the 
apeclfic project which is the subject of the proposed 
permit. 

Moreover, recent prnnlttlnq experlance with other coal 
fired qeneration dos6 not suggest that proj6ctr using high 
efficiency SO2 capture technologies can justiry the use of 
high rulZur fuels. Aocordinqly, a supplemental penalt 
condition should linit the sulfur-in-fuel for the Uilliken 
?roject to levels currently In use at Millikan pendfnq a 
more detailed and convincing’ anrlyrls to justify the choice 
of higher sulfur fuels. 

4. atprrparrpL 
In contra& to the modcling provide6 In the DRIB for 

so2 I the DEB’ NO, modelfng assumes en l7Ow l miroion rat6 
which was not reduoad by the application of an NOX control 
trchnoloqy. 
standards. 

This modelinq shovs no NOx concentration6 above 
Hovever, the draft pem:t condition@ are veaker 

with respect to NOX than they ars with respect to SOS. 
While the proposed permit provides at least a maxlmwa 
emiesion-rate (albeit an uncontrolled rate) ior SO2, no 
mcXimWU l mLCSion rata is provided for NOX. The l f$nct, 
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therefore, 19 
tachnolog is 
it Will 1 mlt x 
the same type 
desoribed Ior 
permitting in 

a major control 
although in fact 
stat ion. This has 

the same 99 with SO2: Lea., 
Unleentlriea in the per!dt, 
emiSSlOn6 from the Millfken 
02 effect, although to a lesser axtOnt, as was 
502 vhen other ncv sources are proporea for 
the, vlclnlty of tnls projoct. 

Moreover, since the Milliken Station is located in the 
Northeast Ozone Transport Region, the abeence of a 
raflectlon of the NO% controls in the proposed permit could 
have a greater impact than the Lailure to fully reflect the 
proposed SO controls. Because of the 02One Transport 
RegLon, ?&her NOX emlsslon controls or permitting 
OOnaitlOns ~111 be required for new sources throughout this 
region. An important aspect of these aontrole could be a 
reqUlrblnent for new or some existing NO% 80UtCea to obtain 
NO, offsets from emission teductione at other existing 
sources. 

Milliken will be a prime source for such offsets for 
the purely artificial reason that its NOX amirrions will be 
controllea even though its pamit does not reflect it. It 
can reduce its permitted No, l nlrrions without making any 
si 

f 
nificant plant change. 

M SslOnS 
In affect, the unrertrleted NOX 

offsets. 
at Mllliken are a vindfall of marketable NO, 
In 

amended to 
11 ht of thle posrlblllty, tka permit should be 

sprc P Fy an NOx enL8sLon rate nov. It should 
indicate that this rate would be eajueted based on stack 
testing Of the boiler improvements, that a further 
adjUsMent would be made based on oteck tertinp of the 
PeleCtiVt non-catalytic reduction (VNCR”) ryatem, and that 
neither Of these reductions may be used to provide NO, 
MlSeiOn OffeetS for any other source, lnclualng other 
sources owned by the Hilliken Project developer. 

5. =2- 

The DEIS provides little analysis of the Co2 impacts 02 
the Milliken Project other than to calculate the reduced CO2 
amlesions vhfch result from l fflclency $mprov~ants 
occurring at about the game tise aa the amimsion control 
aspects of the project. Similar1 

i' 
and perhaps as e result. 

there 1s no rpeclal permit condit on propomd for 
of CO2 mitigation. 

urpo~er 
Thle ie plainly lnaonsistent w t th state 

Policy which suggests that costs of CO2 impacte from an 
emission source 8hould be incorporated in energy dealsion 
making through State rdafnlstratlve and regulatory actions 
to the extent Practicable. In ita moat recent 
imPlamentation, this policy will be addreseed throu h a 
special *nit oondttlon for the Inter-Pever coal-f f red 
copeneration projectr a project vhlch vlll be a more 
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efficient (lass CO2 intanslve) energy producer than 
nilliken. BbSad on the else of the Xillikan station, the 
CO2 cOndition for the Uflliken Project could result in 
l xpanditures for CO 
daveleper of up to 8 

mitigation by the Xillikan project 
790,900 par year. 

TBe Williken Project oponsors may seek to distinguish 
this project from the recently reviaved coal-fired 
oogenerator in that Milllkan is an axlrting genaratfon 
station baing brought into aompliance by the proposad 

f 
reject, vhile the c 
n fact, this theory "p 

enarator raprasantsd new generation. 
s plainly refuted b the DAIS itself. 

The DEIS clearly l stabllcha5 that the Xi1 1 lken Projeot warn 
developed and chosen agalnrt a backdrop of many 
alternatlve5, several 02 which did not involve coal-flrlng. 
In a22ect, the continued coal-firinq at nilllken vas not a 
given for the developinent of this project, but an 
alternative ahosan after analysis. As Such, it otanas on no 
different footing, vith rarpect to the imposition of a CO2 
mitigation requirement, than the coal-firma cogenerator. 

l 4 4 4 

1 In oonclusion, ve recognise that the Milllkan Project 
I5 a significant and substantial step foward in the 
davalopnent of an electric generation infra-structure 
conslstant vith the public's interest in clean air and a 
diverse fuel mix. Accordingly, for this reason, as vall as 
for the economic devalapmant bana2lts vhich construction 
such as this vi11 l ngandor, we ballave the project should 
movs towards auecess2ul pemittfng as gulckly and 
l ffiCiently 5S po55ibla. In this regard, we have not 
attempted to review the underlying air quality modeling 
protooo~s or results but arrumed them to be consistant with 
the appropriate guidance and to be accurate. Neither have 
Ye analyzed the alternatlver analysis and the underlying 
calculations 02 present value or dollars par ten of 
DcAlUtbnt 8VOlded. 

The above comment5 reflect a fev llmitad areas vhara 
improvaments in the reoultlng permit conditions are 
required. These raguiraments stem from our understanding of 
the intent 02 such conditions to-~#weuze~~ 
rta_nrar4s~~~m~.p~e for this. project rnd to SaFfe as 

wpropriate inputs for tha aodsling 02 and for the 
davelopxtant of controls for sources other than Xilliken 
which may seek permits in the future. 

Our comment5 are alao based on our assumption that 811 
projectoars measured l grintit and meat the sams regulatory 
l tankards. ,xn our view, the fundamental impO*anCC Of l wal 
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and fair trsstment for sources, posing the same or comparable 
potential impact for the breathing public can not be 
overstated. 

We would be happy to provide a more extenrive analysis 
or discussion on any of the abova potnts, If it will amsist 
you in your decision-making process. 

Very truly yourn, 

ChJ ‘Q-L3 
Ben Wiles 


